



# CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA

[www.manitowoc.org](http://www.manitowoc.org)

July 14, 2026

TO: Mayor and Common Council

FROM: Board of Public Works

SUBJECT: 10<sup>th</sup> Street (Chicago – Washington) Streetscape – Project #WS-26-20

Dear Mayor and Common Council:

At the July 8, 2026, Board of Public Works meeting, the Board met to receive bids for 10<sup>th</sup> Street (Chicago – Washington) Streetscape - Project #WS-26-20. City Clerk reported having received one (1) e-bid. Same was opened and accepted online through Quest, and are as follows:

| Name                        | Bid Bond | Base Bid     |
|-----------------------------|----------|--------------|
| Vinton Construction Company | Bid Bond | \$119,767.00 |

"Moved by Nycz, seconded by Beeman, and unanimously carried to refer the bid to the Department of Public Infrastructure for tabulation and recommendation. Ayes, 6. Nays, none."

Very Truly Yours,

MACKENZIE REED

Secretary Board of Public Works



# CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA  
[www.manitowoc.org](http://www.manitowoc.org)

**DATE:** July 13, 2026

**TO:** Manitowoc City Council

**FROM:** Adam Tegen, Community Development

**RE:** 10<sup>th</sup> Street from Chicago to Washington Streetscape

On July 8, 2026, the Board of Public Works met to receive bids for 2026 Downtown Streetscape, WS-26-20. City Clerk reported having received one (1) e-bid. The project had one base bid with no alternates proposed within the bid as part of the project. Received bids were:

| Name                        | Bid Bond | Total Base Bid |
|-----------------------------|----------|----------------|
| Vinton Construction Company | Bid Bond | \$119,767.00   |

The total budget for Downtown Streetscape Enhancements for 2026 is \$250,000. It is anticipated that in addition to the work by the selected contractors, MPU will be installing pedestrian lighting infrastructure.

Community Development recommends the Council award the 2026 Downtown Streetscape, WS-26-20, 10<sup>th</sup> Street from Chicago to Washington Streetscape contract to Vinton Construction Company, for a total contract value of \$119,767.00.

**WS-26-20 10TH STREET (CHICAGO-WASHINGTON) STREETScape (#10253617)**

**BID DATE: 07/08/2026 04:00 PM CDT**

|                                                     |                                                   |      |          |             | Vinton Construction Company |
|-----------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------|------|----------|-------------|-----------------------------|
| Item #                                              | Item Description                                  | UofM | Quantity | Unit Price  | Extension                   |
| <b>10TH STREET (CHICAGO-WASHINGTON) STREETScape</b> |                                                   |      |          |             |                             |
| 1                                                   | Mobilization                                      | LS   | 1        | \$23,500.00 | \$23,500.00                 |
| 2                                                   | Traffic Control                                   | LS   | 1        | \$5,000.00  | \$5,000.00                  |
| 3                                                   | 6" Concrete Sidewalk Removal                      | SF   | 2250     | \$3.00      | \$6,750.00                  |
| 4                                                   | 6" Concrete Sidewalk                              | SF   | 325      | \$18.50     | \$6,012.50                  |
| 5                                                   | Curb/Approach Removal                             | LF   | 110      | \$15.00     | \$1,650.00                  |
| 6                                                   | New Curb and Gutter                               | LF   | 110      | \$95.00     | \$10,450.00                 |
| 7                                                   | Screened Topsoil and Engineered Soil              | CY   | 150      | \$95.00     | \$14,250.00                 |
| 8                                                   | 2" Hardwood Shredded Mulch                        | CY   | 18       | \$100.00    | \$1,800.00                  |
| 9                                                   | 1" Compost                                        | CY   | 8        | \$125.00    | \$1,000.00                  |
| 10                                                  | Installation of Owner Furnished Trees             | EA   | 18       | \$400.00    | \$7,200.00                  |
| 11                                                  | Installation of Owner Furnished Plants and Shrubs | EA   | 421      | \$64.50     | \$27,154.50                 |
| 12                                                  | Crosswalk Marking 12" Epoxy                       | LF   | 1200     | \$12.50     | \$15,000.00                 |
| <b>BASE BID TOTAL:</b>                              |                                                   |      |          |             | <b>\$119,767.00</b>         |

Recommend Awarding to  
Vinton Construction Company  
7-13-2026

